

Coroner's Court of Victoria
65 Kavanagh St
Southbank 3006

By email: [REDACTED]

RE: Coroner's recommendation to ABCB

Your ref: COR 2020 004397

A submission has been made to the ABCB seeking required sprinkler protection to the FPAA 101D specification beyond that which is currently required in the NCC. This submission is under consideration for proposed incorporation in a future ABCB workplan.

The ABCB workplan is determined by Building Ministers, who may meet in 2027 to decide the 2027/28 ABCB workplan.

Should research into further adoption of FPAA 101D occur the ABCB will endeavour to conduct consultation in accordance with the Coroner's request.

Should further contact on this matter be necessary, please email

[REDACTED].

Regards

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Adrian Piani', is shown within a light blue rectangular border.

Adrian Piani
ABCB CEO

04/06/2026